PHONE: 635-2576

WILLIAM GRUENERWALD & ASSOGIATES, INC.

Lyploration Office , -
ANTLERS PLAZA —_ POST OFFICE BOX 909 : 4
COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO 80901
April 6, 1978 --n 11 1978
P ’
. r‘n f 'jf rs
New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission o -

P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attn: Mr, Carl Ulvog - Senior Petroleum Geologist

Re: Gonzales-Pittman #2
Gonzales-Pittman #5
Mora County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ulvog:

Be advised that Mr. Gruenerwald has contracted with a Texas firm for the
Mechanical testing of the above captioned wells. We have been informed
of considerable delays for testing equipment but have been assured of testing

within the next three weeks.

| will keep you advised of all future operations. Thank you.

Yours truly,

William Gruenerwald & Associates, Inc.
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